

SILVIA MARTINELLI

silviamartinelli89@gmail.com
silvia.martinelli@unito.it

A SHORT RESUME

Graduated in Law at the University of Milan, specialized in Legal Informatics ("Postgraduate Course").

PhD Candidate in "Law, the Individual and Market", University of Turin.

Teaching Assistant in Legal Informatics ("Cultore della materia"), University of Milan.

Teaching Assistant in Private Law, University of Turin.

Trainee Lawyer at the Bar Association of Milan.

Member of the Editorial Committee

of the scientific journal "Ciberspazio e Diritto- Cyberspace and Law" (Mucchi Editore),

of the scientific online journal "Diritto, mercato e tecnologia - Law, market and technology"

and of the online news portal "MediaLaws - Law and Policy of the Media in a Comparative Perspective".

Fellow of the Italian Academy of Internet Code (IAIC).

Cooperation in legislative drafting for the think tank "Cultura Democratica".

Doctoral student representative in the Department Council and in the Doctoral Committee.

Author of scientific papers and for articles on online reviews "Quotidiano Giuridico" and "Quotidiano IPSOA", edited by Wolters Kluwer Italia.

Author of the **book** "Diritto all'oblio e motori di ricerca. Memoria e privacy nell'era digitale" (Right to Be Forgotten and Search Engine. Memory and Privacy in the Digital Era), Giuffrè, Milano, 2017.

PROFESSIONAL AND ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

October 2016 - Present

PhD Candidate in "Law, the Individual and Market", Doctoral School in Human and Social Sciences, University of Turin.

Research Project: "Sharing/Collaborative economy and responsibilities", Prof. Raffaele Caterina and Prof. Ugo Pagallo.

June 2017 - Present

Teaching Assistant in Private Law ("Cultore della materia"), University of Turin, Department of Law, Prof. Raffaele Caterina.

February 2015 - Present

Teaching Assistant in Legal Informatics ("Cultore della materia"), University of Milan, Department of Law "Cesare Beccaria", Prof. Giovanni Ziccardi.

2016

Collaboration contract with the University of Milan, in the context of the Postgraduate Course in "Legal Informatics".

February 2014 - November 2016

Trainee lawyer in Private Law for the law firm "ISL" (may 2015- november 2016) and the law firm "Izzi Toniatti Pini Perron-Cabus Ziliani De Lodi" (february 2015 - april 2015).

April 2015 - November 2015

Legal advisor for "Partners for Innovation - P4I", a "Digital 360" Company.

January 2014 - January 2015

Internship at the Milan Chamber of Commerce, "Regulation of the Market" Office.

EDUCATION

2015

Postgraduate Course in Legal Informatics, University of Milan.

2014

Law degree, University of Milan. Final dissertation in Legal Informatics (Title: "Legal Informatics Aspect of E-commerce"), Prof. Giovanni Ziccardi and Prof. Pierluigi Perri.

2014

Expo Project, course in Food Law and related aspects organised by University of Milan, Milan Bar Association and Algiusmi.

2008

High School Diploma, at the "Vittorio Veneto High School" of Milan, specializing in scientific studies and languages (english and french).

BOARDS AND OTHERS ACTIVITIES

Cyberspazio e Diritto- Cyberspace and Law (Mucchi Editore), Member of the Editorial Committee.

Diritto, mercato e tecnologia - Law, market and technology, Member of the Editorial Committee.

MediaLaws - Law and Policy of the Media in a Comparative Perspective, Member of the Editorial Committee.

Italian Accademy of Internet Code (IAIC), Member.

University of Turin, Doctoral student representative in the Department Council and in the Doctoral Committee.

Think tank “Cultura Democratica”, participation in think tank and cooperation in legislative drafting .

Quotidiano Giuridico and Quotidiano IPSOA (Wolters Kluwer Italia), author.

PUBLICATIONS

BOOK

Diritto all’oblio e motori di ricerca. Memoria e privacy nell’era digitale, Giuffrè, Milano, 2017.

(Right to Be Forgotten and Search Engine. Memory and Privacy in the Digital Era)

SCIENTIFIC PAPERS

Il nuovo Regolamento generale sulla protezione dei dati: alcune considerazioni informatico-giuridiche, Nuovo Diritto Civile, n. 1/2016, Dike, Roma, pp. 405-442. Already published in Diritto mercato tecnologia, 31 may 2016, available at the following link:
<http://www.dimt.it/index.php/it/dirittidellapersona/15100-62il-nuovo-regolamento-generale-sulla-protezione-dei-dati-alcune-considerazioni-informatico-giuridiche>

La disciplina dei nomi a dominio e i rimedi esperibili in caso di cybersquatting, Ciberspazio e diritto, vol. 16, n. 54 (3-2015), Mucchi Editore, Modena, pp. 405-420.

Il controllo a distanza del lavoratore e le nuove tecnologie, Ciberspazio e diritto, vol. 16, n. 53 (2-2015), Mucchi Editore, Modena, pp. 357-384.

Informazione online, sequestro e responsabilità, Ciberspazio e diritto, vol. 16, n. 52 (1-2015), Mucchi Editore, Modena, pp. 51-84.

Aspetti contrattuali del commercio elettronico: il contratto telematico e la disciplina del codice del consumo in materia di contratti a distanza alla luce delle recenti modifiche in vigore da giugno 2014, Ciberspazio e diritto, vol. 15, n. 51 (2/3-2014), Mucchi Editore, Modena, pp. 273-309.

CO-AUTHOR

L’impresa e il commercio elettronico: opportunità, normativa, sicurezza, a cura Giovanni Ziccardi, Pierluigi Perri e Silvia Martinelli, Camera di Commercio di Milano, Servizio Studi, Ricerche 2014 (available at the following link: <http://www.mi.camcom.it/web/guest/ricerche1>).

RESEARCH FIELDS

IT law, Legal Informatics, Private law, E-commerce, Sharing economy, Privacy, Right to Be Forgotten, Consumer Protection, Freedom of Speech.

LANGUAGES

Italian (mother tongue)

English (B2)

French (B2)